
Agenda - Plenary
Meeting Venue:
Y Siambr - Senedd
Meeting date: 
Wednesday, 23 October 2019
Meeting time: 13.30

 

237(v4) 
------

1 Questions to the Minister for Education
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services
(45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
after Question 2.
View Questions

3 Topical Questions
(20 mins)  

To ask the Counsel General and Brexit Minister]

Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central) In light of the House of Commons last 
night approving a Brexit deal for the first time since the referendum in the form of 
the Prime Minister's Withdrawal Agreement Bill, will the Counsel General make a 
statement to the Assembly?

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/23-10-2019/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/23-10-2019/


[To ask the Minister for Economy and Transport]

Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) What discussions will the Welsh Government hold 
with the relevant authorities in light of the tragic news that the bodies of 39 
people were found in a lorry container in Essex, having  entered the UK via 
Holyhead?

4 90 Second Statements
(5 mins)  

5 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) - Tackling LGBT 
Hate Crime
(60 mins)  

NDM7144 Sian Gwenllian (Arfon) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Calls on the Welsh Government to provide a progress report on its work to 
tackle LGBT hate crime in Wales.

2. Calls for the devolution of justice to ensure an integrated approach to tackling 
LGBT hate crime and protect LGBT people in Wales.

3. Calls on the Welsh Government to outline its proposals on how the creation of a 
devolved Welsh justice system could promote the safety and wellbeing of LGBT 
people.

Co-Submitters
Leanne Wood (Rhondda)
Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd)

6 Debate on the Children, Young People and Education Committee 
report: School Funding in Wales
(60 mins)  

NDM7166 Lynne Neagle (Torfaen) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

Notes the Children, Young People and Education Committee Report - School 
Funding in Wales, which was laid in the Table Office on 10 July 2019.

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=321
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld12643/cr-ld12643-e.pdf


Note: The response by the Welsh Government was laid on 16 October 2019.

7 Welsh Conservatives debate - Tackling Homelessness
(60 mins)  

NDM7167 Darren Millar (Clwyd West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

1. Recognises that current policies to tackle homelessness and rough sleeping are 
falling short of what is required.

2. Commends the good practice that is to be found in the sector and welcomes 
the establishment of the Welsh Government’s Homelessness Action Group.

3. Notes that:

a) there were 25 identified deaths of homeless people in Wales in 2018, a notable 
increase from the 11 identified deaths in 2017;

b) 25,937 people experienced homelessness across Wales in 2017/18, according 
to figures by Shelter Cymru;

c) between 2012 and 2017 the number of people sleeping rough in Wales 
increased by 75 per cent, and the number sleeping in cars, tents and on public 
transport increased by 50 per cent according to research by Crisis and Heriot-
Watt University;

4. Further notes the Welsh Conservatives 10 point action plan to tackle 
homelessness: ‘More than a Refuge’;

5.Calls on the Welsh Government to appoint a homelessness tsar, ideally someone 
who has lived experience of homelessness and who can scrutinise the progress 
towards ending homelessness in Wales.   

Welsh Conservatives – More than a Refuge
The following amendments have been tabled:

Amendment 1 - Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

Delete all and replace with:

1. Recognises that there is always more that can be done to tackle homelessness.  

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld12815/gen-ld12815%20-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
https://www.davidmelding.wales/sites/www.davidmelding.wales/files/2019-10/More%20than%20a%20Refuge%20Tackling%20Wales%20Homelessness%20Crisis%20October%202019_0.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


2. Commends the good practice that is to be found in the housing sector in 
relation to homelessness including the partnership work that supports the 
delivery of the Welsh Government’s Housing First approach.

3. Welcomes the establishment and the first report of the Welsh Government’s 
Homelessness Action Group developed in partnership with the sector, including 
homelessness charities.

4. Notes:

a) That one homeless death is a tragedy.

b) The impact that austerity and welfare reform has had on the numbers of people 
experiencing homelessness.

5. Further notes the Welsh Government’s Strategy for Preventing and Ending 
Homelessness and public sector pledge campaign.

Homelessness Action Group: Report October 2019

Strategy for Preventing and Ending Homelessness

[If Amendment 1 is agreed amendments 2 – 7 will be de-selected]

Amendment 2 - Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central) 

Add as new point after point 1 and renumber accordingly:

Believes that the failure of all Welsh Governments over the past 20 years to 
resolve homelessness in Wales is a national disgrace.

Amendment 3 - Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central) 

Delete point 2.

Amendment 4 - Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central) 

Add as new point after point 2 and renumber accordingly:

Believes that duplication of service, inflated salaries amongst senior managers in 
the third sector, combined with cuts to local government in Wales is making an 
already bad homelessness situation worse.

Amendment 5 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Insert as new sub-point at end of point 3:

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fpublications%2F2019-10%2Fhomelessness-action-group-report-october-2019.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CGovernment.Plenary.Business%40gov.wales%7C8044b228f6ae4f38cc0608d753b91028%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637069926607278470&sdata=0MvylrnpSzMiiILS%2FRTESXmd1DBs3UW2Fl7gNXevuk4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgov.wales%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2Fpublications%2F2019-10%2Fhomelessness-strategy.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CGovernment.Plenary.Business%40gov.wales%7C32fb185c8bf6419342d108d753a620ce%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C1%7C637069845292023838&sdata=h7BvQ4yohSMcrvgiB1xbF9FAftrvrdUSSroYk6Zins0%3D&reserved=0
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


'these trends have been noted in England, which has also experienced a rise in the 
number of deaths of rough sleepers.'

Amendment 6 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Delete points 4 and 5.

In accordance with Standing Order 12.23 (iii), amendment 7 has not been 
selected.

Amendment 8 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion:

Recognises that the UK Government’s cuts to social security have contributed 
towards the increase in homelessness, as was predicted to happen by the sector.

Amendment 9 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion:

Regrets that priority need wasn’t phased out in favour of a general duty to secure 
safe accommodation during the Housing (Wales) Act 2014, and believes this was a 
missed opportunity.

Housing (Wales) Act 2014

Amendment 10 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Calls on the UK Government to adopt the recommendations of the Crisis report on 
ending homelessness that apply to non-devolved policy areas, and calls on the 
Welsh Government to implement the recommendations of the crisis report that 
apply to its areas of responsibility.

Crisis - Everybody In - How to end homelessness in Great Britain

Amendment 11 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion:

Ensure that the Vagrancy Act 1824 is operationally disapplied in all police force 
areas in Wales in order to avoid criminalising homeless people for rough-sleeping 
and begging.

Vagrancy Act 1824

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2014/7/contents?lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
https://www.crisis.org.uk/media/239951/everybody_in_how_to_end_homelessness_in_great_britain_2018.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/Geo4/5/83


Amendment 12 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Add as new point at end of motion:

As well as providing housing, calls on the Welsh Government to also ensure 
proper service provision for people at risk of homelessness, such as people with 
mental health problems, learning disabilities, problematic substance users, people 
with ADHD and neurodevelopmental disorders, prisoners, veterans, childhood 
sexual abuse and domestic abuse survivors and those with adverse childhood 
experiences.  

Amendment 13 - Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central) 

Add as new point at end of motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to declare a homelessness emergency and put 
forward housing first policies to take people off the streets.

Amendment 14 - Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central) 

Add as new point at end of motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to prioritise local need in dealing with 
homelessness.

Amendment 15 - Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central)

Add as new point at end of motion:

Calls on the Welsh Government to instigate a root and branch review of all public 
money spent in the housing sector in order to tackle homelessness.

8 Voting Time  

9 Short Debate
(30 mins)  

NDM7165 Dawn Bowden (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney) 

The power of co-operative housing solutions in helping to meet housing needs in 
communities across Wales.

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 5 November 2019

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988


Minister for Education

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
16/10/2019 for answer on 23/10/2019 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Alun Davies Blaenau Gwent

OAQ54591 

(e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to support mental health provision in schools? 

1

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OAQ54562 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on secondary school budgets in Pembrokeshire?

2

Neil McEvoy South Wales Central

OAQ54583 

(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on educational funding per pupil in Wales?

3

David Melding South Wales Central

OAQ54595 

(e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to inform and educate young people about 

homelessness through the education system? 

4

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central

OAQ54563 

(e)

What discussions has the Minister had with the Minister for Finance and Trefnydd on ensuring 

that Welsh education bodies receive adequate funding, ahead of the Welsh Government's 

budget being announced? 

5

Lynne Neagle Torfaen

OAQ54602 

(e)

How is the Minister ensuring that the new guidance on talking about suicide is implemented in all 

schools in Wales?

6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Minister for Health and Social Services

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OAQ54605 

(w)

Will the Minister make a statement on teaching international citizenship in schools?

7

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OAQ54570 

(e)

What support is available for pupils with additional learning needs in Wales? 

8

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OAQ54575 

(e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to support mental wellbeing within the education 

sector?

9

Angela Burns Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire

OAQ54587 

(e)

Will the Minister outline what advice is being provided to local authorities relating to the use of 

agency supply teachers?

10

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East

OAQ54566 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on relationships and sexuality education?

11

Jayne Bryant Newport West

OAQ54599 

(e)

Will the Minister outline what the Welsh Government is doing to support the emotional wellbeing 

of children and young people in schools?

12

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales

OAQ54596 

(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on waiting times in Welsh hospital emergency departments?

1

Lynne Neagle Torfaen

OAQ54603 2

Pack Page 2



(e)

How is the Minister ensuring access to new cancer treatments for patients in Wales?

David Melding South Wales Central

OAQ54593 

(e)

What is the Welsh Government's response to the Carers Wales 'Track the Act' report?

3

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OAQ54576 

(e)

Will the Minister outline how the Welsh Government is supporting digital innovation within health 

and care services?

4

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ54571 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the accessibility of facilities for those with physical 

disabilities in Powys?

5

Hefin David Caerphilly

OAQ54592 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's support for people in Wales 

diagnosed with Parkinson's disease?

6

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OAQ54585 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting mental health services in Mid and West Wales?

7

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OAQ54597 

(w)

Will the Minister make a statement on the use of external consultants by Betsi Cadwaladr 

University Health Board?

8

Mick Antoniw Pontypridd

OAQ54589 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the delivery of GP services in Rhondda Cynon Taf?

9

Pack Page 3



Nick Ramsay Monmouth
OAQ54574 

(e)

Will the Minister outline the Welsh Government's policies for supporting house-bound patients? 

10

David Rees Aberavon

OAQ54600 

(e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to ensure that all nurses get the continuing professional 

development they require?

11

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OAQ54581 

(e)

What discussions has the Minister had with the Pernicious Anaemia Society regarding proposals 

to improve diagnosis and treatment?

12

Pack Page 4


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Education

